LG Electronics USA, Inc.

To : Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Class Il Permissive Change Request Letter

Date:
SUBJECT: FCC Application for FCC ID:

To Whom It May Concern:
We are submitting an application for a Class Il Permissive Change to the FCC approval of:

Company name : LG Electronics USA, Inc.

Product Description : Bluetooth Earbud

FCC ID: ZNFTONEFP8

Original Grant Date: 05/31/2021

The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:

1. The RF components have not been changed, only the manufacturer of the PCB with the

same performance has been altered.

EARBUD_L (BTM) EARBQ()_L (TOP) EAR.L (BTM

EARBUD_L {TOP)

Manufacturer

Before: Daeduck Electronic After : FUJI

Except for the change above, no other modification is performed.
Also, the change dos not have any impact on the approved radio parameter such as power,
frequency range, modulation etc.

Sincerely,

Liton:

David Kim [/ Director, Regulatery and Environmental Affairs
LG Electronics USA, Inc.
111 Sylvan Ave, North Building, Englewood Cliffs, New Jersey, United States






